Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name
Employee Title
Date of Travel

Destination (s)

Purpose

Related Costs:

Accommodation

Other transportation (taxis)

Lawren Murray
Legal Counsel
April 27-29, 2016
Ottawa

Appearing at Divisional Court judicial review of IPC Order

Airfare S 228.54

$ _

Meals S 5.18

S 49.30
Hospitality 5 -

Other expenses ( baggage fee) | -

Total: |8 283.02
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Lawren Murray

From: Urnion Pearson Express <receipts@bytemark.co>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 2:05 PM

To: Lawren Murray

Subject: Your receipt and ticket(s) from Union Pearson Express - #UPX1545098-459
Attachments: eticket_UPX154909-458_10f1.pdf

! E r'} Union
Pearson
Express

RECEIPT | RECU

Thank you, lawren.murray@ipc.on.ca.
We look forward to welcoming you on board.

Merci, lawren.murray@ipc.on.ca.
Nous nous souhaitons de vous faire la bienvenue a bord.

ORDER # | COMMANDE N° UPX154909-459

DATE 27/04/2016 02:05 PM EDT

PAYMENT | PAIEMENT $ 5.65 CAD
# DESCRIPTION PRICE | PRIX TOTAL

. ADULTBALLER SIMPLE i S o
 BLOOR ~*AEROPORT I PEARSON AIRPORT 0 0 0 i b b e

TOTAL $ 5.65 CAD

NOTE: THIS IS NOT YOUR™ICKET - PLEASE SEE EMAIL ATTACHMENT(S)
PRENEZ NOTE: GECI NEST PAS VOTRE BILLET - VOYEZ LE(S) DOCUMENT(S) CI-JOINT(S)

; Powered by
E Bytemark

{4 METROLINX



Lawren Murray

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

From: noreply@itinerary.westjet.com <noreply@itinerary.westjet.com> on behalf of WestJet Airlines

Thursday, April 7, 2016 10:25 AM

Lawren Murray
Fw: Reservation Confirmation

<noreply@itinerary.westjet.com>
Sent: April 7, 2016 10:23 AM

To: Lawren Murray

Subject: Reservation Confirmation

Westlet

22 Acrial Place N.E.
Calgary, Alberta,

Canada

Tel: 1-888-9378538

Thank you for choosing Westlet. Please read these important details carefully regarding your purchase and itinerary,
Please keep this information for your records as Westdet cansot provide this information to you later than seven days after
the completion of your last flight. '
This is an automated message system, Please do not respond. If you have any concems about this message or if you have received this message in error, please
contact Westlet at 1-888-9378538 (1-888-WESTIET).

Booking Confirmation
Your reservation code is: KSUORJ

Main contact: Mr Lawren Murray
E-mail; lwmurray@hotmail.com
Phone Number: 4165618613

For more information on flying with WestJet, including baggage fees, please visit Travel Info
Please ensure that if your travel plans inciude a flight on a Westlet Encore turboprop aircraft that you review
the following details as there are some differences in allowances and amenities from flights on our larger Westlet

adult CAD 116.00 CAD 24.00

CAD 88.54 CAD 228.54

Fare type: Econo
Non-stop

* Fare type: Econo

Non-stop

Number of
guests

x 1

Total fare

Boeing 737 aircraft.
If you are flying to Dublin, there are also some specific regulations you should be aware of before you leave.
Guest
Mr. Lawren Murray Flight Toronto (YYZ)-Ottawa {YOW),Ottawa (YOW)-Toronte (YYZ)
Westlet FF
Ticket Number TN8382115260985
Seat YYZ-YOW: ¥,YOW-YYZ: *
Air Itinerary Details
WS5434 Toronto, CA Ottawa, CA
Westlet Wed 27 Apr, 2016 04:30 PM Wed 27 Apr, 2016 05:29 PM
e 6&5&5, G erente A
Operated by WESTIET Fri 29 Apr, 2016 11:00 AM Fri 29 Apr, 2016 12:10 PM
ENCORE
Fare breakdown
Guest Base fare Air transportation charges Taxes, fees and charges Total fare
uest type per guest per guest per guest per guest

CAD 223.54



Total airfare: CAD 228.54

Tax details

Rate code Description Amount
RC Harmonized Sales Tax (HST} CAD26.29
A e ‘ ............Aermve“erssewmy Chargemrsc) e e IO VCAD1425.
SQ. L . “““mA;rportImpmvememFee(A[F) | _ e e CAD43 eo'

Total taxes: CAD 88.34
Fare family benefits
YYZ-YOW: Econo Seat Saie Benefits

o First checked bag fee of $25-29.50 CAD'
« Second checked bag fee of $35-41.30 CAD"

' Not applicable on flights operated by our airline partners
Fare family benefits
YOW-YYZ: Econo Seat Sale Benefits

«  First checked bag fee of $25-29.50 CAD'
« Second checked bag fee of $35-41.30 CAD'

' Not applicable on flights operated by our airline partners
Total .
Charged to | CAD 228.54

Waestlet offers
Get travel insurance
Don’t forget to include travel insurance as part of your trip. WestJet has partnered with RBC Insurance® to

provide you with the right coverage for your travel experience. Get a quote

Important Information
Thank you for choosing Westlet
QST # 1202807956TQ0001 GST # 866112535

« Terms and conditions of carriage, baggage allowances, baggage fees and service fees may differ
significantly if you are travelling on one of our aiines partners ; it is important to familiarize yourself with
the terms and conditions of the airline operating the flight. To view the baggage allowances and fees of
our code-share partners, visit our code-share bagzage info page.

e Positive identification is required at check-in. Please ensure the name on the reservation matches the
identification for the guest prior to check in.

« Please check in a minimum of 90 minutes prior to scheduled departure for flights within Canada, and 2
hours prior for international flights and flights to the United States.

« Guests are required to be through security and at their departure gate 30 minutes prior to the
scheduled departure of their flight.

« Failure to show up for the first flight segment of a scheduled round trip or multi-segment reservation
will result in the cancellation of the return segment or remaining segments. The fare paid for these
segments will be forfeited and compensation will not be issued.

« For detailed information on your flight visit:

o Fares, taxes and fees (FOT change/cancel guidelines, bagpage fees, service faes and other taxes and fees)
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o Baggage allowances (Carry-on, checked, sporting goods, restricted items)
o Seatselection (How it works, changing your seat and more)

o Inflight services (Buy on board, up! magazine and more)

o Inflightentertainment for information on our live seatback television.

¢ Carbonzero and Westlet have teamed up to provide you the opportunity to help reduce the effects of
climate change and mitigate the greenhouse gas emissions associated with air travel through the

purchase of carbon offsets.

* We appreciate hearing about your experience with us. If you would like to provide us with feedback,
please see our contact us page and select the give feedback tab. You may also send us a letter at: WestJet
Campus, Attention Guest Relations, 22 Aerial Place N.E. Calgary, Alberta Canada T2E 3i1.

Important Leeal Notice Ferms and Conditions

Contact Information
if you have questions about your reservation, call WestJet at 1-888-937-8538 (1-888-WESTIET) and have the

itinerary number ready. Thank you for choosing Westlet,



